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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Office Date: May 9, 2024

Telephone: (916) 628-5581

Hannon Rasool, Director

Fuels and Transportation Division
California Energy Commission
715 P Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Open New Docket for U.S. Department of Transportation’s Charging and Fueling Infrastructure
Grant Program

Please open one new docket file for the U.S. Department of Transportation’s Charging and Fueling
Infrastructure Grant Program. Please open this docket effective May 9, 2024.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following: #24-EVI-01 U.S. Department of Transportation’s
Charging and Fueling Infrastructure Grant Program.

Please notify the following internal distribution list when new materials are submitted to the
docket and available and allow additional CEC staff to join the list upon their request:

Ben De Alba

Sarah Sweet

Charles Smith

Hannon Rasool

Jim McKinney

Jonathan Bobadilla
webwork@energy.ca.gov

Thank you,

WW» Azasel

Hannon Rasool, Director
Fuels and Transportation Division



